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BR 146 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo and
Dublin estates 1813-58   1

BR146/1 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James
Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, Joseph
Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston

1839

BR146/1/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning decisions needed on Mullaghmore
harbour extension, cost of bog reclamations, Kincaid considers
sending Mr Moore, an expert on bog reclamation to Cliffony to
assess whether changes in the current system should be made, 4
pages

8 Jan 1839

BR146/1/2 Petition from Phelim Gallagher of Creevykeel to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, complaining that he has not
had his lease renewed, includes note on this case written by James
Walker, agent, 2 pages

1839

BR146/1/3 Letter from Revd Charles West to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning land for glebe at Aghamlish, 2
pages

1 Mar 1839

BR146/1/4
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning unhappiness at engrossment by tenants,
attack on surveyor marking out larger farms (letter of complaint
about his treatment from surveyor John Giglan, enclosed),
houghing (kneecapping) of cows of Mr Gallagher who gained
land in the reorganisation

9 Apr 1839 - 10
Apr 1839

BR146/1/5
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a letter to Walker from John Lynch,
concerning tenants opposition to the surveying of lands to make
farms larger

10 Apr 1839 -
12 Apr 1839

BR146/1/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lack of reply by Palmerston to letters
from Kincaid concerning estate matters and Kincaid's
determination to visit Palmerston in London. A deputation of
tenants whose leases have expired are also to go to London, 2
pages

13 Apr 1839

BR146/1/7
/1-2

Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a subscription for a memorial for the late
Revd William Armstrong to be used for a plaque and two
scholarships for educating sons of Sligo clergy, includes printed
flyer asking for subscriptions for this cause

20 Apr 1839

BR146/1/8 Letter from Mr Kincaid, at Trafalgar Square, London, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning decision
needed by Palmerston on new divisions of farms out of lease on
the Aghamlish estate and possibility of redividing up farms at
Barnadarig and Castlegarron, moving of Ardnaglass tenants to
Cleragh, moving of William Gallagher from Drumfad to Mount

7 May 1839
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Temple, former tenants of Mrs Soden in Mount Temple and
Money Gold, redistribution of land at Milk Harbour, memorial
from inhabitants of Laughla, Mrs Soden's difficulty in recovering
rents from her former tenants, arrears of tenants of Barnadarig
and Castlegarron, support for railways in Ireland by the Carlton
club, 7 pages

BR146/1/9 Letter from John O' Neil of Clifden Castle, Co. Galway to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for advice about
planting bent on blowing sands, 1 page

2 May 1839

BR146/1/10 Letter from Patrick Cunningham to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning arrears of a plot in Gore Street,
Sligo, including protestations of Cunningham's honesty by local
clergy, 3 pages

3 Jun 1839

BR146/1/11/
1-4

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a plan to build a patent slip for repairing
ships in Sligo at Ballytivnan, includes letter from Alexander
Corkran, secretary of committee of merchants of Sligo, asking
for Palmerston's support for this project; petition from George
Read concerning dispute with Abraham Martin over of plot of
land next to Corkran's mall, Sligo (coloured plan of plot is
included), works at Mullaghmore

Jun 1839 - 9 Jul
1839

BR146/1/12 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of her leases of Moneygold and
payment of rent arrears, 2 pages

1 Aug 1839

BR146/1/13/
1-4

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscription to John Henchy campaigner
for reform of Irish poor law, includes pamphlet General
observations on the state of Ireland and plans for its
improvement with remarks on poor laws by John Henchy;
registering of Sligo county voters, includes lists of voters
registered so far and of new voters; Kincaid has visited Dublin
to confer with Mr Stevenson over Mullaghmore harbour plans

28 Aug 1839

BR146/1/14
/1-5

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letters of appeal from John and Bridget
Walsh, who are described by Walker as imposters; memorial
from James Scott: "a degraded Presbyterian minister who marries
all classes who go to him"; claiming to have spent £500 on his
property in Sligo and asking for remission of rent; proposal by
Owen Conolan in John's Lane

29 May 1839 - 8
Sep 1839

BR146/1/15 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Stevenson's visit to Mullaghmore
harbour, lack of progress on the project due to John Lynch's lack
of experience in overseeing labourers and Kincaid would like
permission to employ a supervisor (who previously worked on
Preston harbour, Lancashire) to take over from Lynch, 3 pages

9 Sep 1839

BR146/1/16
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning form for claiming for arrears of tithes at
Aghamlish, includes letter of attorney for Joseph Kincaid and
James Robert Stewart to receive tithe arrears from the Paymaster
of Civil Services; proposal from Jacob West for Capel Street,
Dublin

20 Sep 1839
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BR146/1/17
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing an appeal from Revd James Heron,
Presbyterian minister of Sligo, for subscriptions towards a
meeting house in Sligo 

3 Oct 1839

BR146/1/18 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning requests for Sligo tithes, need for
Palmerston to sign the letter of attorney for Aghamlish tithes,
proposal for Capel Street, Dublin, from Alderman Jacob West,
goldsmith; registering of voters in Sligo, 5 pages

31 Oct 1839

BR146/1/19 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning worries that Revd West is too old to
undertake the administration of the parish of Aghamlish and
there is no money for a curate as Revd West is paid little more
than a curate now, 2 pages

12 Nov 1839

BR146/1/20
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning registered voters in Sligo, encloses a list

21 Nov 1839

BR146/1/21 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning claim of Charlotte Stewart to some land
near Sligo, Aghamlish tithes (two letters from Revd West to
Palmerston on this subject are enclosed), work on Mullaghmore
harbour is going well, McCulla's lease of Castle street, Sligo

16 Nov 1839 -
25 Dec 1839

BR146/2 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James
Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, Joseph
Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston

1840

BR146/2/1 Letter from Mrs Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a cutting that she is sending to Lady
Palmerston, dispute that she is having with the loan office next
door to her house in Sligo, 3 pages

1 Jan 1840

BR146/2/2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning salary for curate to assist Revd West in
Aghamlish, 3 pages

17 Mar 1840

BR146/2/3 Contemporary copy of letter from William Middlemass to
Messrs. Stevenson, civil engineers, reporting on progress of
Mullaghmore harbour works, 3 pages

17 Mar 1840

BR146/2/4 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning false claims of Thomas and Patrick
Walsh to be undertenants of the late Captain Soden in
Aghamlish, could Palmerston visit his estates as it has been ten
years since he was last there? Cottage at Milk Harbour, payment
of workers on Mullaghmore harbour project, 4 pages

18 Mar 1840

BR146/2/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report of William Middlemass on
Mullaghmore harbour progress, railway wagons and rails are
awaited at the harbour daily

26 Mar 1840

BR146/2/6
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a contemporary copy of a letter from
William Middlemass to Stewart and Kincaid, concerning a
schooner Faunet Towers sailing from Ballyshannon to Glasgow
which was injured and came in Mullaghmore for help

18 Apr 1840 -
21 Apr 1840
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BR146/2/7
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing power of attorney for Stewart and Kincaid
to receive money allocated to Palmerston as compensation for
Aghamlish tithes 

9 Jul 1840

BR146/2/8 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning decision on designs for cottage at Milk
Harbour, perhaps Lady Palmerston will be interested enough to
give her opinion on this matter, 4 pages

27 Oct 1840

BR146/3 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James
Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, Joseph
Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1841

BR146/3/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accusations of Dr Sheil of corruption or
malpractice as Aghamlish dispensary in Mullagmore or
Cliffony?, concerning payments to Dr Tulhill, Mr Stevenson's
opinion of effects of storm at Mullaghmore on harbour works, 4
pages

17 Jan 1841

BR146/3/2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Palmerston's comments on protection for
shipping in new harbour basin at Mullaghmore, death of Revd
West of Aghamlish

21 Jan 1841

BR146/3/3 Letter from Dr John B.Sheil to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning dispensary at Mullaghmore and
claims that the Mullaghmore harbour workmen had to pay a levy
on their salary for the payment of Dr Tulhill, Dr Sheil felt that he
should have had the post of doctor, 4 pages

31 Jan 1841

BR146/3/4
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a report from Robert Stevenson and Sons,
concerning floating booms at mouth of Mullaghmore harbour

7 Jan 1841 - 30
Jan 1841

BR146/3/5
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Aghamlish dispensary, includes list of
subscribers, allegations that workers on Mullaghmore harbour
project were taxed a days pay to cover salary of Dr Tulhill

25 Jan 1841

BR146/3/6
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter by William
Middlemass to Mr Stevenson concerning work on basin of
Mullaghmore harbour, damage to harbour from severe storm,
deputation to go to Lady Palmerston from Barnadarig with
grievances about the survey done to their land

11 Jan 1841

BR146/3/7
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of Barnadarig and Castlegarron,
includes memorials from James Meehan, tenant of Barnadarig
and from J.Giblan, surveyor of new divisions of Barnadarig

31 Jan 1841 - 13
Mar 1841

BR146/3/8 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore harbour, corn
market, 4 pages

3 Apr 1841

BR146/3/9 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning £1000 sent to Palmerston, 1 page

24 Apr 1841
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BR146/3/10 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning complaint by tenants of Mulloghcurrow
of oppression by Mr Baker, middleman, who has been ejecting
them off their plots in Palmerston's name, application by the
parish priest of Ballinakill for assistance in building a new
Roman Catholic chapel, application from the parish priest of
Ardcath, Co. Meath, for help in building a national school,
proposal by William Fitzpatrick for a plot in Pound Street, Sligo,
memorials from Peter Hand and Richard Sheredan asking for
abatements of plots in Stoney Batter, Dublin, as their businesses
[public houses?] have been injured by the temperance movement,
Mullaghmore harbour works are proceeding well, 5 pages

28 Jun 1841

BR146/3/11
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Stewart & Kincaid enclosing a
letter from Andrew Baker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repudiating complaints which Councillor
Baker's [Andrew Baker is not the same person but agent for
Councillor Baker] undertenants of Mulloghcurrow have sent to
Palmerston about Andrew Baker's treatment of them, 3 pages

29 Jul 1841 - 4
Aug 1841

BR146/3/12
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Dr John Arthur of Rathmines
Castle, Dublin, concerning Palmerston's refusal to renew Arthur's
lease of Rathmines as the land is to be let in building plots

7 Jul 1841 - 26
Jul 1841

BR146/3/13 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning £1000 sent to Palmerston's bank in
London, grant from the Board of Works for work on
Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

30 Aug 1841

BR146/3/14 Statement of improvements effected by Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, on his Sligo estates since 1838,
includes houses and roads built and crops and trees planted, 1
page

Sep 1841

BR146/3/15
/1-2

Letter from Thomas Kernaghan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a printed advertisement of an
auction to be held by Kernaghan at Mullaghmore harbour of
timber from a schooner Sarah from Canada

9 Sep 1841

BR146/3/16 Copy by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston of a
memorandum of 16 Oct 1826, given to James Walker concerning
conditions of Captain Soden's lease of Moneygold, 2 pages

24 Sep 1841

BR146/3/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscription to infant school in Sligo,
Palmerston's visit to Sligo, 1 page

20 Sep 1841

BR146/3/18 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning map sent to Palmerston of Ballymote
area, Palmerston's visit to Ireland, 2 pages

24 Sep 1841

BR146/3/19 Statement of expenses incurred by John Lynch on works on
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate
between 1830-41, 1 page

23 Sep 1841

BR146/3/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loan of money, £1000 is being sent to
Palmerston's bank in London and another £1000 will be sent
shortly, Dr Arthur's lease of Rathmines, Dublin; Cliffony inn
being made ready for Palmerston's visit, 2 pages

1 Oct 1841
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BR146/3/21 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning £1000 sent to Palmerston's bank in
London, 1 page

7 Oct 1841

BR146/3/22 Letter from William Middlemass, engineer at Mullaghmore to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning cost
of finishing quay wall, 1 page

25 Oct 1841

BR146/3/23 Letter from William Middlemass, engineer at Mullaghmore to
Joseph Kinaid, concerning cost of building a protecting wall at
the east end of the western pier and raising the parapet wall on
the south side of the pier, 1 page

27 Oct 1841

BR146/3/24 Letter from Thomas Web of the Mullaghmore coastguard to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking to be
appointed Mullaghmore harbour master, 1 page

23 Oct 1841

BR146/3/25 Letter from Dr M.H.Tulhill to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, reporting on progress of Aghamlish
dispensary which was set up because of the: "daily occurrence of
severe accidents at the Mullaghmore works", fever very prevalent
throughout the neighbourhood from the filthy habits of the
people and bad diet, there have been over 3500 medicines
dispensed in the last year, 3 pages

25 Oct 1841

BR146/3/26 Letter from Mr Somers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking to call on Palmerston [who is visiting Sligo]
on behalf of the Sligo town and County, 1 page

23 Oct 1841

BR146/3/27 Letter from Dr John Sheil to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, offering help with proposed salmon fisheries, 3
pages

25 Oct 1841

BR146/3/28 Address to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston from
his tenants on his visit to his Sligo estate, 3 pages

22 Oct 1841

BR146/3/29 Letter from Luke Henry of Pound Street, Sligo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, suggesting that a town is
built at Cartron, 1 page

24 Oct 1841

BR146/3/30 Address from the Liberals from the town and County of Sligo, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on his visit to
Sligo, 3 pages

29 Oct 1841

BR146/3/31 Poem by M.Giblin, schoolmaster at Gortnaleck, in
commemoration of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's visit to Sligo, 3 pages

Nov 1841

BR146/3/32 Petition from the legatees of the late Revd John McHugh to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
reimbursement to Revd McHugh for building a glebe house at
Creevymore, 1 page

Nov 1841

BR146/3/33 Letter from Sir John Burgoyne, Office of Public Works, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, replying to
Palmerston's complaint of the Sligo county surveyor, 4 pages

8 Nov 1841

BR146/3/34 Monthly account on money spent on Mullaghmore harbour
project by John Lynch, 3 pages 

18 Nov 1841

BR146/3/35 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 25 Nov 1841
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Palmerston, concerning bad weather hampering road laying at
quay, difficulty of quarrying for stones during the winter, would
like to lay a new road to harbour, 3 pages

BR146/3/36
/1-2

Letter from William Middlemass to James Walker, concerning
plans and estates for a new shop, pier house, baths stables and
coach houses at Mullagmore, includes advertising card for James
Cooper, preserver of fresh provisions of Holborn, London [this
card may not be connected at all with this letter]

29 Nov 1841

BR146/3/37
/1-2

Letter from Mr W.C.Wood to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for a subscription towards a new
chapel at Knocknarea, includes proposal and list of subscribers

10 May 1841 - 2
Dec 1841

BR146/3/38
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing copies of letters from William Middlemass
to Joseph Kincaid and to Robert Stevenson, concerning progress
of Mullaghmore harbour and effects of a storm; proposal for
Phibsborough, Dublin, plan of Mr Maugham to build a church in
Augrim Street, Dublin; Mr Mulvany's plans for the lodge at
Mount Temple

9 Dec 1841 - 31
Dec 1841

BR146/3/39 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, announcing death of John Wynne of Hazelwood, last
life on leases of Drumfad, Cloontyproclish and Derrynish, 1 page

13 Dec 1841

BR146/3/40 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal to reduce expenditure on the
Sligo estate to £40 a month and explaining why this economy is
not possible, 4 pages

15 Dec 1841

BR146/4 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James
Walker, Sligo agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, Joseph
Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1842

BR146/4/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's lease of Money Gold, 3
pages

7 Jan 1842

BR146/4/2 Letter from James Connery of the Agricultural and horticultural
provident and scientific society of Ireland, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, inviting Palmerston to
become a member, also asks for a lease of Donnybrook Road,
Dublin, 3 pages

7 Jan 1842

BR146/4/3
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning estimates of works (enclosed) at
Mullaghmore harbour

31 Dec 1841 - 8
Jan 1942

BR146/4/4 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, costs of Mullaghmore harbour works, 4 pages

17 Jan 1842

BR146/4/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning payment of arrears, ejection notice has
been served on Mrs Corrigan at Cliffony inn, expenditure at
Money Gold school, Mullaghmore harbour plans, abatements at
Knocknaskagh, Bunduff, books sent to Cliffony school for a
lending library: "75 volumes of entertaining and instructive
books (none of them having any bearing upon religious
differences) ... the cost was only £1!!", comparison of

20 Jan 1842
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Palmerston's estate rents and that of adjoining estates, 5 pages

BR146/4/6 Contemporary copy of report by William Middlemass to Robert
Stevenson & Sons, Edinburgh, on progress of Mullaghmore
harbour project includes accounts of expenditure, 4 pages

21 Jan 1842

BR146/4/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute between Mr Ternan
and Mr Godley, tenants at Cursis Stream, Dublin, 4 pages

26 Jan 1842

BR146/4/8 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of harbour, sketch of Derrynish,
proposal to plant pinus maritima at Milk Harbour, 3 pages

8 Feb 1842

BR146/4/9 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning petition of Patrick Mulligan of Derrynish
concerning Derrynish plantation, 3 pages

10 Feb 1842

BR146/4/10 Letter from Mrs Mulloy of Oak Port Ladies Committee to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a
subscription to Knocknara church, 7 pages

10 Feb 1842

BR146/4/11 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning storm at Mullaghmore, 4 pages

11 Feb 1842

BR146/4/12 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning effects of storm at
Mullaghmore, 4 pages

12 Feb 1842

BR146/4/13 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for Mrs Gilmartin's shop and pier
head house at Mullaghmore, storm at Mullaghmore, four men
lost in sailing boat in storm at Milk Harbour, 1 page

16 Feb 1842

BR146/4/14 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning being patron of unnamed society,
proposal by Mrs McMullon for John's Lane, Sligo, 3 pages

16 Feb 1842

BR146/4/15 Letter from Mrs Mulloy to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, thanking him for a subscribing to Knocknarea
church fund, 4 pages

17 Feb 1842

BR146/4/16
/1-2

Letter from Mr Stewart [Dublin agent] to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a copy of a letter from
Robert Stevenson to Joseph Kincaid, concerning repairs to
Mullaghmore old pier

20 Feb 1842 - 21
Feb 1842

BR146/4/17
/1-3

Letter from Edward Kelly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning theft of oats stored at Mullaghmore,
includes report on this matter by James Walker and
contemporary copy of Palmerston's reply to Kelly

23 Feb 1842 - 15
Mar 1842

BR146/4/18 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning building pier wall, 4 pages

24 Feb 1842

BR146/4/19
/1-3

Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning complaint of Patrick Hannon
that he was dismissed without cause as blacksmith of the
Mullaghmore harbour works, includes proposals for smith post
from Hannon and Thomas Jones

29 Dec 1841 -
25 Feb 1842
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BR146/4/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report from Mr Stevenson's engineer
(William Middlemass) on Mullaghmore harbour, 1 page

28 Feb 1842

BR146/4/21 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning sowing of black oats and correspondence
with Mr Fitzsimon of the Hanaper Office concerning methods of
dealing with blowing sands, 4 pages

2 Mar 1842

BR146/4/22 Contemporary copy of letter from Mr Kincaid to the
Commissioners of Customs, concerning taxes on imports of
pinus maritima [fir tree] seeds, 2 pages

5 Mar 1842

BR146/4/23
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Bunduff road and reporting on an
enclosed letter from Patrick Mulligan to Palmerston about a
dispute with James Mulligan over land and seaweed on
Derrynish island

18 Mar 1842

BR146/4/24
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's lease of Mount Temple and
dispute with her former tenants over rent arrears, includes letter
from Mrs Soden to Palmerston on this subject

11 Mar 1842 -
20 Mar 1842

BR146/4/25 Letter from William Middlemass, engineer at Mullaghmore
Harbour works, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising of parapet wall at harbour, high
tide, stone quarry, 4 pages

21 Mar 1842

BR146/4/26
/1-2

Letter from John Wynne of Hazelwood to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing pamphlet [cover torn off]
Rules and regulations of the Sligo union agricultural society

26 Mar 1842

BR146/4/27 Petition of the tenants of Derrynish to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining against the claims of Patrick
Mulligan to the seaweed on their plots, petition is countersigned
by Father Dominick Noone [the tenants' priest], 1 pages

29 Mar 1842

BR146/4/28 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning grant for female school at Benbulben, 2
pages

5 Apr 1842

BR146/4/29
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenders for police barracks, Walker
confirms the need for police in Cliffony and reports an incident
at Ardnglass where John Lynch and James Giblan [surveyor]
were forced to flee whilst trying to square a plot and suggests the
market house at Cliffony would be suitable for the barracks,
encloses letter and notice from I.H.Lawson, county inspector,
concerning this matter

11 Apr 1842 -
13 Apr 1842

BR146/4/30 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning barley and pinus martima in Sligo,
includes copy of instructions (written in 1835) as to how to grow
the pine trees from Mr Scott, British Consul in Bordeaux 

20 Apr 1842

BR146/4/31 Letter from Patrick Hannon to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking to appointed blacksmith at the
Mullaghmore harbour works

24 Apr 1842

BR146/4/32 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount 30 Apr 1842
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Palmerston, concerning location of pinus maritima fir tree seeds,
grazing of cattle, has given some hay to poor tenants, 5 pages

BR146/4/33 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning application to have pinus maritima seeds
imported free of customs duty, 2 pages

30 Apr 1842

BR146/4/34 Letter from James Stewart of Stewart and Kincaid, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, informing Palmerston that
the pinus maritima seeds imported will be free of duty, 1 page

3 May 1842

BR146/4/35 Report of the annual meeting of the subscribers to St John's
Dispensary Sligo, 2 pages

May 1842

BR146/4/36 Annual report of the Carney dispensary, Cullaghmore,
Drumcliffe for the year ending May 1841, 8 pages

May 3 1841

BR146/4/37 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting trees at Derrynish, progress of
nursery, 3 pages

10 May 1842

BR146/4/38 Letter from E.H.Vendon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, inviting Palmerston to subscribe to the Sligo
Champion newspaper, 2 pages

16 May 1842

BR146/4/39 Memorial of William Allen of Grange to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning payment of arrears by
Captain Cullen's [Allen is Cullen's agent] tenants whose leases
have fallen on the death of Owen Wynne, 2 pages

18 May 1842

BR146/4/40
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on enclosed letter from Doctor Tulhill who
would like a larger house possibly a house in Cliffony built by
Mr Nellis, Mrs Soden's lease

14 May 1842 -
20 May 1842

BR146/4/41 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore
harbour works and plans for Mullaghmore town, 6 pages

29 May 1842

BR146/4/42 Letter from Mr Kincaid from Cliffony to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore
works, squaring of the farms out of lease, expenditure at
Mullaghmore has exceeded the limit set upon it, pinus maritima
has been extensively sown on the sand hills between Cliffony
and Mullaghmore and on parts of Derrynish and Milk Harbour,
plans for Mullaghmore town, grant towards school at Kiltikear
[Benbulben?], sale of land and cost of building road around Mr
Ternan's farm at Cursis Stream, Dublin, 4 pages

1 Jun 1842

BR146/4/43
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning site for police house in Cliffony, letter
from Colonel Miller to Palmerston on this subject enclosed;
possibility of mill at Grellagh which would help the corn trade at
Mullaghmore harbour

26 May 1842 - 5
Jun 1842 

BR146/4/44 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress and expenses of works at Sligo
estate, 3 pages

9 Jun 1842

BR146/4/45 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Dr Tulhill's accommodation, Mrs

18 Jun 1842
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Soden's lease, Milk Harbour lodge, 4 pages

BR146/4/46
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter from Mr
Walker to Mr Kincaid, concerning rights of harvesting of
seaweed at Kiltikear and Derrynish; contemporary copy of report
by William Middlemass to Robert Stevenson, on progress of
works at Mullaghmore 

13 Jun 1842 - 23
Jun 1842

BR146/4/47 Contemporary copy of report by William Middlemass of progress
of Mullaghmore harbour works, to ?Stewart and Kincaid, 3 pages

7 Jul 1842

BR146/4/48 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning allegations by Hannan, smith, of
Mullaghmore of fraud in the harbour works but Kincaid thinks
that it is just because Hannan failed to get the contract to be
blacksmith on the harbour works, 4 pages

8 Jul 1842

BR146/4/49 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, announcing that a boat, Friends of Faversham has
run aground at Mullaghmore harbour, progress of fir trees
planted at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

3 Aug 1842 

BR146/4/50 Contemporary copy of report from William Middlemass to
Robert Stevenson, upon Mullaghmore harbour works, includes
account of Friends of Faversham running to ground at
Mullaghmore harbour, 4 pages

3 Aug 1842

BR146/4/51 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning investigation into allegations of fraud at
the Mullaghmore harbour works by Mr Fausett, magistrate,
which has exonerated the accused, 5 pages

8 Aug 1842

BR146/4/52 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, conccerning copy of map of the River Liffey
between Barrack Bridge and King's Bridge, Dublin which shows
where Palmerston should apply to be compensated because of
government building plans, Mullaghmore fraud investigation, 4
pages

13 Aug 1842

BR146/4/53 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning overexpenditure at Mullaghmore
harbour, 3 pages

25 Aug 1842

BR146/4/54
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on petition from Daniel and Malachi
Waters of Cloontyproclish complaining that the new squared
plots are being given to the rich and not to the poor tenants like
them, 2 pages

Aug 1842

BR146/4/55
/1-2

Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accusations by tenants of illegal grazing
by Hugh Gilmartin at Mullaghmore, agricultural societies, lease
of reclaimed land at Cloontybane, common land at Creevykeel
now let, bogland to be let to Mr Giblan, Derrylihane
schoolmaster 

18 Aug 1842 - 1
Sep 1842

BR146/4/56 Petition from Mathew Morrison to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining about proposed ejection of his
father Alexander, from [unnamed] plots in Sligo town, includes
report from James Walker on this matter which mentions that

4 Sep 1842
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Mathew Morrison was nearly hanged for fraud in the past, 4
pages

BR146/4/57 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants claims for plots in the newly
squared Cloontyproclish, qualities of Mistress Allen who has
applied for an acre of land, 4 pages

4 Sep 1842

BR146/4/58
/1-3

Two letters from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning report (enclosed) by William
Middlemass on costs and progress of Mullaghmore harbour
project, Mrs Soden's lease of Mount Temple, Mrs Leonard's
younger sister to take over as schoolmistress at Cliffony school,
size of proposed Benbulben school, Mr Griffith's (engineer) report
upon proposed Barrack Bridge improvements in Dublin

12 Sep - 15 Sep
1842

BR146/4/59 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning request of B.Heblin, Consul General of
Prussia, for bent plants and seeds, includes Lynch's transcriptions
of correspondence with Heblin, 3 pages

22 Sep 1842

BR146/4/60 Contemporary copy of report from William Middlemass to Robert
Stevenson on the progress and costs of Mullaghmore harbour
project, 3 pages

3 Oct 1842

BR146/4/61
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on enclosed appeal by the Revd Luke
Callernan, priest of Ballinahill, to Palmerston asking for a
subscription towards a Roman Catholic chapel in his parish

18 Oct 1842

BR146/4/62 Letter from M.B.Page of Southampton to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning planting of pinus maritima
on Sligo estates, 2 pages

21 Oct 1842

BR146/4/63 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, elucidating plans he has made [not found] of
baths, lodging houses, stables and coach house for new
Mullaghmore town, 4 pages

28 Sep 1842

BR146/4/64 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscription to chapel at Tunnagh and
number of rents that Palmerston has in this area, draft reply by
Palmerston on reverse of this letter, 4 pages

21 Oct 1842

BR146/4/65 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mrs Soden's lease, instructions to Mr
Middlemass on harbour works and plans for Mullaghmore village,
2 pages

6 Oct 1842

BR146/4/66 Letter from Dr Sheil to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to subscribe to a book on The
history of the temperance movement in Ireland, 3 pages

28 Oct 1842

BR146/4/67 Contemporary copy of report from William Middlemass to Robert
Stevenson on the progress and costs of Mullaghmore harbour
project, 4 pages

29 Oct 1842

BR146/4/68 Printed poor rate valuations for County Sligo, includes some
printed and manuscript notes on owners of plots, 8 pages

Nov 1842

BR146/4/69 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third 5 Nov 1842



13

Viscount Palmerston, concerning plans of new town at
Mullaghmore, progress of Mullaghmore harbour project, 3 pages

BR146/4/70 Letter from William Cork to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal to have salmon fishery off the
coast of Mullaghmore, 1 page

6 Nov 1842

BR146/4/71 Letter from Robert Stevenson & Sons to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning stopping of work on
Mullaghmore harbour project and includes copy of a letter from
Stevenson to Joseph Kincaid, 3 pages

8 Nov 1842

BR146/4/72 Letter from David Stevenson of Edinburgh, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mr Cook's plans for a
salmon fishery, includes cutting from the Inverness Courier

9 Nov 1842 - 15
Nov 1842

BR146/4/73 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning cost of building houses at
Mullaghmore, bar formed at mouth of harbour, 4 pages

15 Nov 1842

BR146/4/74 Contemporary copy of William Middlemass's report to Robert
Stevenson and Sons, concerning progress and accounts of
Mullaghmore harbour project, 4 pages

23 Nov 1842

BR146/4/75
/1-2

Letter from David Stevenson of Edinburgh, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning information on Mr Cook
who has plans for a salmon fishery 

23 Nov 1842 -
24 Nov 1842

BR146/4/76 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning height of parapet wall at
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

24 Nov 1842

BR146/4/77 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning salmon fishery at Bunduff, tenants are not
keen to grow green crops like onions is they have to pay for the
seeds themselves, 3 pages

25 Nov 1842

BR146/4/78 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising parapet wall at Mullaghmore
harbour, acorns from Broadlands are being sent to Sligo, importing
pinus maritima from Bordeaux, Bunduff fishery, sand drifts on
Mullaghmore roads, improvements proposed for land opposite
Barrack Street, Dublin, 4 pages

29 Nov 1842

BR146/4/79 Letter from James Meighan of Bunduff, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, applying for compensation for having
injured his finger in an accident whilst working on Mullaghmore
harbour works, includes comments on this application by James
Walker, agent to Palmerston, 2 pages

22 Nov 1842

BR146/4/80
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Alan Stevenson of Edinburgh to
Joseph Kincaid, asking that the names of the engineer and
superintendent of works be put on a plaque at Mullaghmore
harbour, 1 page

14 Dec 1842 -
20 Dec 1842

BR146/4/81 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning ground between Barrack and Kings
Bridges, Dublin, pinus maritima seeds ordered from Mr Scott in
Bordeaux, acorns sent to Sligo, alterations to grain store at
Mullaghmore, improvements to Bunduff river, estimates for

15 Dec 1842
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schoolhouse at Kiltekear, Mrs Soden's lease of Money Gold,
Mount Temple, Milk Harbour; squaring of farms at Bunduff and
Grellagh, Lynch is planning to plant some fir trees at Milk
Harbour, need for plants on the side of road to Mullaghmore,
difficulties in introducing improved methods of husbandry, 7 pages

BR146/4/82 Plan of farm at Money Gold to be let to Mrs Soden, surveyed in
May 1838 by J.Giblin, 1 page

Dec 1842

BR146/4/83 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning failure of crops, pine trees growing well
except at Milk Harbour, visited the botanical gardens in Dublin to
look at pine tree plants, grass seed planted at Mullaghmore, the
new pier has withstood heavy storms, 6 pages

21 Dec 1842

BR146/4/85 Contemporary copy of letter from William Middlemass to Robert
Stevenson & Sons, reporting on progress and expenses of
Mullaghmore harbour project, 6 pages

25 Dec 1842

BR146/4/86 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for new school house near
Benbulben, [Dublin to] Kilkenny railway, plans for draining
Bunduff marsh, 4 pages

29 Dec 1842

BR146/4/87 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning pinus maritima seedling grown on sand
banks and in nursery, encloses samples

20 Oct 1842

BR146/5 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, William Middlemass,
engineer in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour and
Joseph Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1843

BR146/5/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning works at Mullaghmore harbour, plan for
drainage of Bunduff marsh, salary and condition of Mrs
Tomlinson, schoolmistress at Cliffony, 3 pages

12 Jan 1843

BR146/5/2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning storms at Mullaghmore breaking over new
parapet wall, 3 pages

18 Jan 1843

BR146/5/3 Contemporary copy of letter from William Middlemass, engineer
in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour to Robert Stevenson
& Sons, engineers of Edinburgh [employers of Middlemass],
reporting on progress and expenses of Mullaghmore harbour
project and effect of severe storms on the new pier structure, 4
pages

19 Jan 1843

BR146/5/4 Letter from Mary Corrigan of Cliffony inn, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, complaining of having lost her grazing
land in the squaring project, this land was important to her as the
hotel makes no profit, she was also out of pocket in giving up her
house to the police barracks for only £50, 2 pages

19 Jan 1843

BR146/5/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report of Middlemass on Mullaghmore
harbour, new school mistress at Cliffony, drainage of Bunduff
marsh, complaint of Mr Ternan about boundary of Cursis Stream,
Dublin, 2 page

26 Jan 1843
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BR146/5/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning survey of Patrick Ternan's plot at Cursis
Stream, Dublin; Mary Corrigan's complaint about squaring of her
land at Cliffony, proposal for salmon fishery by Mr Skinner, who
currently manages Cooper's meat preserving establishment in
Sligo, plans for Benbulben school, 4 pages

6 Feb 1843

BR146/5/7
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, commenting on enclosed petition from tenants of
Mulloghcurrow complaining that they are to be ejected from land
that have held and improved for sixty years 

15 Jan 1843 - 9
Feb 1843

BR146/5/8 Contemporary copy of letter from B.Heblin, Prussian Consul
General, to John Lynch concerning planting of bent on sand banks,
1 page

26 Dec 1842

BR146/5/9 Contemporary copy of letter from William Middlemass, engineer
in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour to Robert Stevenson
& Sons, engineers of Edinburgh [employers of Middlemass],
reporting on progress and expenses of Mullaghmore harbour
project, particularly on repairs to parapet wall, erection of tablet
commemorating new harbour, surveying Bunduff marsh, 4 pages

11 Feb 1843  

BR146/5/10
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter from William
Middlemass, engineer in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour
to Joseph Kincaid, concerning draining of Bunduff marsh,
completion of work on the pier at Mullaghmore, building of stable
and coach house at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

26 Feb 1843

BR146/5/11 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning entrance to Mullaghmore
harbour, 2 pages

3 Mar 1843

BR146/5/12 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning letter of 3 Mar 1843
[BR146/5/11] about entrance to Mullaghmore harbour which
should instead have referred to Milk Harbour harbour entrance, 2
pages

5 Mar 1843

BR146/5/13
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, commenting on and enclosing a petition from Thady
Branley of Barnadarig who is complaining about an ejection order
served upon him

11 Mar 1843

BR146/5/14 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning entrances to Milk Harbour and
to Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

22 Mar 1843

BR146/5/15 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, recommending a floating buoy be installed
at the entrance to Milk Harbour, 1 page

23 Mar 1843

BR146/5/16 Letter from the Treasury to Stewart and Kincaid, concerning duty
payable on the import of pinus maritima seeds from Bordeaux,
France to Dublin, 1 page

28 Mar 1843

BR146/5/17 Contemporary copy of letter from William Middlemass, engineer
in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour to Robert Stevenson
& Sons, engineers of Edinburgh [employers of Middlemass],
reporting on progress and expenses of Mullaghmore harbour

23 Mar 1843
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project, 4 pages

BR146/5/18 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed improvements by the Office of 
Woods and Forests at Kings Bridge, Dublin; grant of £500 from
the Board of Works for the Mullaghmore harbour project, 3 pages

25 Mar 1843

BR146/5/19 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning duty on imported of pinus maritima fir tree
seeds from Bordeaux, 3 pages

1 Apr 1843

BR146/5/20 Letter from William Middlemass, engineer in charge of works at
Mullaghmore harbour to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning markers at entrance to Milk Harbour, 3
pages

8 Apr 1843

BR146/5/21 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning expense of transplanting young pine trees,
Mullaghmore road, Mr Middlemass's work on Milk Harbour,
progress of new school mistress at [Cliffony], 3 pages

10 Apr 1843

BR146/5/22 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning markers at entrance to Milk
Harbour, 3 pages

15 Apr 1843

BR146/5/23 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for drainage of Bunduff marshes,
improvements at Milk Harbour, 2 pages

29 Apr 1843

BR146/5/24 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning invoice from Mr Middlemass for £100 for
drawing up plans, 1 page

1 May 1848

BR146/5/25
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans [enclosed] of building plots at
Donnybrook, Dublin, 2 pages

2 May 1843

BR146/5/26 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Milk Harbour entrance, draining
of Bunduff marshes, road between Cliffony and Mullaghmore, 4
pages

4 May 1843

BR146/5/27 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for Temple Street, Sligo, 2 pages

11 May 1843

BR146/5/28 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Middlemass's pay for work in Sligo, 5
pages

13 May 1843

BR146/5/29 Letter from Edward Hanly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of lease of Edward and Revd John
Hanley at Mullaghmore, 1 page

9 May 1843

BR146/5/30 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Middlemass's plans for Milk Harbour
entrance, 2 pages

14 May 1843

BR146/5/31 Letter from William Middlemass to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Milk Harbour entrance, draining
of Bunduff marshes, 3 pages

17 May 1843
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BR146/5/32 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repair to lighter, Milk Harbour, draining of
Bunduff, 4 pages

20 May 1843

BR146/5/33
/1-2

Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning payment of William Middlemass for work
at Mullaghmore, includes letter from Middlemass to Kincaid about
this matter

5 Jun 1843 - 13
Jun 1843

BR146/5/34 Account of expenditure on Mullaghmore harbour project between
Oct 1842 and June 1843 by John Lynch, 1 page

29 Jun 1843

BR146/5/35 Letter from Lieutenant Colonel Miller to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing report of outrage by James
Johnston, head constable of Cliffony police, of reported attack on
the bellows of Thady Giblin of Derrylihane, which Johnston thinks
could have been done by Giblin himself as a way of replacing his
bellows

5 Jul 1843 - 18
Jul 1843

BR146/5/36 Letter from Hugh McIntire to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, complaining that casting nets at Mullaghmore has
adversely affected the fishing at Bunduff, 2 pages

24 Jul 1843

BR146/5/37 Petition of tenants of Bunduff to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning a dispute with Colonel Barton
over rights to gather seaweed, 3 pages

8 Aug 1843

BR146/5/38
/1-7

Contemporary copy of letter from John Lynch to Joseph Kincaid,
concerning costs of harbour works, includes invoices for
equipment for the Mullaghmore harbour project and for Cliffony
building projects from Thomas Sheringham, timber, slate and iron
merchant of Sligo

Apr 1841 - 24
Aug 1843

BR146/5/39
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a letter from Patrick Timony of Cliffony,
concerning a dispute Timony is having with his daughter in law
over building a house in Cliffony, 1 page

Sep 1843 - 3 Oct
1843

BR146/5/40 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning payment of William Middlemass for work
on Mullaghmore harbour, estimate for draining Bunduff, use of
timber and iron on the Mullaghmore harbour project, salmon
fishery at Bunduff, 3 pages

9 Sep 1843

BR146/5/41 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot in High Street, Sligo, 2 pages

12 Sep 1843

BR146/5/42 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Palmerston's rule to limit expenses to £20
a week, Bunduff fishery, 3 pages

29 Sep 1843

BR146/5/43 Letter from Mrs Sheppard to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo infants school, 2 pages

29 Sep 1843

BR146/5/44 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal by Matthew McDonagh for a plot
in High Street, Sligo, building swimming baths [at Mullaghmore],
rent of pier head house, Mullaghmore; harvest, 3 pages

3 Sep 1843

BR146/5/45 Letter from Mr Nicoll to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, proposing establishing an establishment to prepare

6 Oct 1843
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young ladies of Sligo for employment in embroidery and sewing,
3 pages

BR146/5/46 Printed annual report of the Sligo infant school, 2 pages 18 Oct 1843

BR146/5/47 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning J.Carney's proposal for a lease of a park in
Abbey Quarter, Sligo, 2 pages

14 Oct 1843

BR146/5/48
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed memorial of Henry Doherty
asking for a reduction in some houses that Doherty has built in
Castle Street, Sligo, as rents in Sligo have fallen by 25%

13 Oct 1843 - 18
Oct 1843

BR146/5/49
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed petition from tenants of
Knockrower asking for a reduction in rent

Oct 1843

BR146/5/50 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning ordering timber, rail for Milk Harbour bar,
deepening of new basin at Mullaghmore harbour, cliff road,
subdivision of holdings, 4 pages

19 Oct 1843

BR146/5/51 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning memorials of Henry Doherty of Castle
Street, tenants of Knockrower, 1 page

1 Nov 1843

BR146/6 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist, William Middlemass,
engineer in charge of works at Mullaghmore harbour and
Joseph Kincaid, Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1844

BR146/6/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Lynch's request to buy coal and iron for
works at Mullaghmore and Milk Harbour, deepening of harbour
[?Mullaghmore], planting of oak seedlings, acorns to be sent from
England to Sligo, salmon fishery at Bunduff and at Mullaghmore,
evidence of conditions of Palmerston's estates and tenants given to
commission of William Courtney, twenty ninth Earl of Devon, into
state of law and practise relating to occupation of land in Ireland,
4 pages

12 Jun 1844

BR146/6/2 Printed resolutions of public meeting to connect Sligo town with
the River Shannon by connecting Lough Allen with Belhovel Lake,
1 page

2 Apr 1844

BR146/6/3 Appeal for subscriptions for plan to have a steamer running
between Sligo and Liverpool and Glasgow, 3 pages

1 Mar 1844 

BR146/6/4 Appeal for subscriptions towards improving Sligo harbour so that
a steamer can easily dock there, 1 page

1 Mar 1844

BR146/6/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plan of Alexander Nicholl of Glasgow to
set up an establishment in Sligo to teach embroidery, memorial of
Michael Gallagher concerning money spent on his house in Sligo,
proposals  for a building plots in Cliffony, 3 pages

4 Mar 1844

BR146/6/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning damage to Mullaghmore harbour by

11 Mar 1844
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storms, large increase of pupils at [?Cliffony] girls' school, two
hundred girls attended the previous week, Kincaid has sent to Sligo
some linsey woolsey and some cotton: "to give employment to the
upper classes in making dresses for the poor to be sold at half cost
price which has excited a great interest", 3 pages

BR146/6/7 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning damage to Mullaghmore harbour because
of storms, 4 pages

13 Mar 1844

BR146/6/8
/1-4

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning donation for new organ in Calry church
(encloses correspondence), Mrs Soden is launching an appeal for
the Protestant orphan society of Sligo, Board of Works grant
towards improving the harbour at Sligo for new steamer to
Liverpool, expiry of Aghamlish leases, state of ?Aghamlish towns,
storm damage, proposed  joining of Lough Allen and Lough Gill,
3 pages

18 Mar 1844

BR146/6/9
/1-3

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on enclosed a memorial from Honor Delaney
of Oakfield asking for an abatement of rent of a plot at Knappagh,
memorial of Father Luke Cullerman of Colooney asking for a grant
for a national school at Tunnagh, money used to subscribe to a
dispensary would be better used for a school as there is no need of
dispensary as the inhabitants are in good health

10 May 1844 -
19 May 1844
[ e r r o n e o u s l y
docketed by
Palmerston as
Mar 1844]

BR146/6/10 Letter from Mr McIntire to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to take a share in an iron steamer
which is proposed to sail between Sligo and Liverpool and
Glasgow, 7 pages

12 Apr 1844

BR146/6/11 Letter from William Kernaghan to Henry John Temple, third1

Viscount Palmerston, concerning plan to connect the River
Shannon with Sligo through Lough Allen and Lough Gill, 2 pages

19 Mar 1844

BR146/6/12 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on proposed improvement to Sligo harbour,
3 pages

26 Mar 1844

BR146/6/13
/1-3

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscriptions to improvement to Sligo
harbour, includes printed flyer appealing for subscriptions with
William Kernaghan's notes of amounts subscribed on reverse,
cutting from Sligo Journal on subscriptions raised for this project

1 Mar 1844 - 14
Apr 1844

BR146/6/14 Printed report of public meeting chaired by Michael Gallagher,
mayor of Sligo, concerning proposal to connect Sligo to the River
Shannon via Lough Allen and Belhovel Lake by railway, annotated
by William Kernaghan that it would need an eleven mile railway,
1 page

2 Apr 1844

BR146/6/15
/1-5

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on petition of John Cinot of Holborn Street
complaining of being thrown out of his house by Mr Walker,
petition  of James Williamson accusing Mr Walker of offering his
father, James Williamson money to leave his house at
Mullaghmore as it was to be given to Dr Tulhill, advertisement for
waste plots in Sligo town, extract from the county levy of grant to
High Gilmartin to build a road from Sligo to Mullaghmore

22 Apr 1844 -
28 Apr 1844
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BR146/6/16 Letter from Luke Hennery, builder of Temple Street, Sligo, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
improving Sligo harbour, proposes building a wall from Ballast
Quay to Oyster Island, 2 pages

4 May 1844

BR146/6/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning attempts of Palmerston's tenant at
Creevykeel, Hugh Gilmartin to get rent from or remove an illegal
tenant, Mr O'Rourke, extending police barracks at Cliffony, 4
pages

16 May 1844

BR146/6/18 Letter from Edward Kelly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning stolen oats from store at Mullaghmore,
draft reply to this letter by Palmerston written at end of Kelly's
letter, 3 pages

3 Jul 1844 - 10
Jul 1844

BR146/6/19 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for plot  in High Street, Sligo,
rough sketch of plot on reverse of letter, 2 pages

31 Jul 1844

BR146/6/20
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning report of Barry Gibbons (enclosed) into
draining Bunduff marsh

9 Jul 1844 - 1
Aug 1844

BR146/6/21 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning pinus maritima plants growing on
Mullaghmore sand banks, visit of land commissioners,
Mullaghmore harbour is affected by shingle blown in by storms, 3
pages

6 Aug 1844 

BR146/6/22 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning salmon fishery at Bunduff, planting of
pinus maritima, statement of expenses of work at Milk Harbour,
progress of crops at Milk Harbour farm, 14 pages

10 Aug 1844

BR146/6/23 Letter from Thomas Hamilton of Commander of Sligo and Donegal
coastguard to Joseph Kincaid, asking if he could have a house in
Mount Temple, 2 pages

25 Aug 1844

BR146/6/24 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning squaring of plots out of lease, new road to
Mullaghmore, laying out of streets in Mullaghmore, need to build
warm baths at Mullaghmore, glebe at Mount Temple, Thomas
Hamilton's request for a house at Mount Temple, crops at Milk
Harbour farm, 9 pages

21 Sep 1844

BR146/6/25 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning condition of Mullaghmore harbour, 2
pages

30 Nov 1844

BR146/6/26 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning costs of Milk Harbour model farm, 6 pages

30 Nov 1844

BR146/6/27 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for houses in Mullaghmore, glebe for
minister at Mount Temple, Mr Hamilton of the coastguard, refused
to live in the pier head house at Mullaghmore, lease of corn store
at Mullaghmore, establishment by Mr Kelly of market in Cliffony,
large quantities of wheat are being grown by tenants, Milk Harbour
farm, 6 pages

15 Dec 1844
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BR146/7 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist and Joseph Kincaid,
Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1845

BR146/7/1 Letter from Revd John Evelyn Greene to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning accusations against Greene,
complaining about his accommodation in Cliffony inn, asking that
Cliffony inn be divided up with separate accommodation, [includes
sketch of how this could be done], list of protestants in the parish,
8 pages

10 Feb 1845

BR146/7/2
/1-3

Prospectus for the Eniskillen and Sligo railway company, together
with letter from James McFadden, solicitor of the railway
company, asking Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
to be on the provisional committee of the railway company,
includes draft of Palmerston's reply to McFadden

18 Feb 1845

BR146/7/3
/1-2

Letter from Edward.N.Hore, Dean of Achanry, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for subscriptions
towards a national school at Achonry near Drumharnaght, includes
two letters from James Walker to Palmerston on this subject and
about proposed Sligo railway

24 Dec 1844 -
19 Feb 1845

BR146/7/4 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning whether proposed Sligo to
Eniskillen railway will go through Bundoran to Ballyshannon, 1
page 

23 Feb 1845

BR146/7/5 Petition of Hugh Gilmartin of Creevykeel and Mullaghmore to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning a
dispute? with Mitchell Foley of Creevykeel over lease of a house,
2 pages

25 Feb 1845

BR146/7/6 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning route of proposed Sligo to
Eniskillen railway, 1 page

26 Feb 1845

BR146/7/7
/1-2

Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing letter of introduction of McFadden
from Sir James McNeill, engineer

27 Feb 1845

BR146/7/8 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning possible railway station at Ballytivnan, 2
pages

1 Mar 1845

BR146/7/9 Letter from Albert Blest to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a renewal of lease of houses in Knoxes
Street and John Street, Sligo, together with report to Palmerston on
this proposal by Stewart and Kincaid, 2 pages

21 Feb 1834 - 6
Mar 1845

BR146/7/10 Prospectus for the Enniskillen and Sligo railway company, 2 pages Mar 1845

BR146/7/11
/1-3

Letter from William Gatt to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed railway link between Lough
Allan and Lough Gill, contains prospectus for Sligo and Shannon
Junction Railway Company

4 Mar 1845 - 2
Apr 1845

BR146/7/12 Letter from Father H.B.Hibbetts, prior of the Dominican order of
Sligo, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking
for a lease of a plot in High Street, Sligo to build a church upon, 3

5 Mar 1845 
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pages

BR146/7/13 Annotated prospectus of Enniskillen and Sligo railway company,
2 pages

Mar 1845

BR146/7/14
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for Sligo and Shannon junction
railway 
and Sligo and Enniskillen railway, includes letter from William
Kernaghan to Joseph Kincaid, discussing the merits of various
railways planned proposing a railway from Ballick to
Ballyshannon and Bundoran with possibility of extension to
Mullaghmore, includes printed flyer for the Sligo and Shannon
junction railway 

6 Mar 1845 - 7
Mar 1845

BR146/7/15 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking Palmerston to be a member of the
provisional committee of the Enniskillen and Sligo railway,
together with draft reply to McFadden from Palmerston saying that
the proposed line is not feasible because of engineering problems,
lack of population and general poverty in the Sligo county

7 Mar 1845 - 13
Mar 1845

BR146/7/16 Printed appeal for subscriptions for project in improve Sligo
harbour, 2 pages

10 Mar 1845

BR146/7/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on the Dominicans' proposal for a plot in
High Street, Sligo on which to build a church, 3 pages

12 Mar 1845

BR146/7/18 Letter from Father Thomas Hibbitts, prior of the Dominican order
of Sligo, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning proposal for High Street, Sligo plot, 1 page

1 Apr 1845

BR146/7/19
/1-3

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of report of Mr Giblin,
engineer to the Board of Works on proposed Sligo harbour
improvements

12 Sep 1844 - 16
Mar 1845

BR146/7/20 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning map of proposed Sligo to
Enniskillen railway, 1 page

4 Apr 1845

BR146/7/21
/1-2

Letter from William Galt to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing amended prospectus for the Sligo and
Shannon junction railway

4 Apr 1845

BR146/7/22
/1-2

Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning expenses of plans for Sligo to
Enniskillen railway, encloses application forms for shares in the
railway company

9 Apr 1845

BR146/7/23 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning prospectus of Sligo to
Enniskillen railway, 2 pages

11 Apr 1845

BR146/7/24
/1-3

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for St John's Lane, Sligo

12 Apr 1845

BR146/7/25 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning shares in the Sligo to Enniskillen
railway, 2 pages

19 Apr 1845
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BR146/7/26 Printed proposal for a grand junction canal and rail roads between
Lough Erne and the River Shannon to connect all the inland
navigations of Ireland and bring them in communications with the
railways, includes map of proposed route, 3 pages

Apr 1845

BR146/7/27
/1-2

Letter from H.Minichin to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a prospectus of the Great Northern and
Western Trunk Railway which proposes a railway between Kells
to Longford and Sligo, and asking Palmerston to be on the
provisional committee for this railway

23 Apr 1845

BR146/7/28
/1-5

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning schoolhouse on Temple Street, Sligo;
petition of Martin Waters of Aghagad that his plot had disappeared
in the squaring of Palmerston's estate; petition of John Harrison of
Creevymore complaining that his agreed square of Creevymore has
been changed; newspaper advertisement of plots belonging to
Palmerston to be let in Sligo town

Jan 1845 - May
1845

BR146/7/29
/1-3

Prospectus of the Sligo and Shannon junction railway with note on
reverse from William Kernaghan asking Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston,to be on the provisional committee of the
railway

5 May 1845

BR146/7/30 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for houses in Mullaghmore and
estimates for building baths, 3 pages

12 May 1845

BR146/7/31
/1-2

Letter from Mr C.Pott of Sligo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a petition from the merchants of
Sligo for a railway to run directly from Sligo to Dublin to be run by
the Great Northern and Western Trunk Railway  

18 May 1845

BR146/7/32 Letter from Mr Brett, engineer, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning removal of Blennick road from
Sligo harbour and asking whether Brett can borrow Palmerston's
lighter and rails from Mullaghmore to transport the rocks, 2 pages

31 May 1845

BR146/7/33 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Brett's request to borrow lighter at the
Sligo harbour works, memorial from widow McGloin about a plot
at Grellagh, squaring of lands at Ballyshannon, Creevymore,
Creevykeel, Bunduff, Castlegall, 4 pages

9 Jun 1845

BR146/7/34 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal from Mr Kernaghan for Cadger's
Field, Sligo; Revd Green will move out of Palmerston's own suite
at Cliffony inn, revival of fairs and markets in Cliffony, 3 pages

20 Jun 1845

BR146/7/35 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning completion of Benbulben school, possible
trustees for the school, 3 pages

24 Jun 1845

BR146/7/36
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning petition (enclosed) of Thomas Langen of
East Mount Temple, complaining about being prosecuted for
gathering seaweed at Derrynish island

5 Aug 1845

BR146/7/37 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning John Lynch having gone over his £800
budget for expenditure on the Aghamlish estate, horse for

11 Aug 1845
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Palmerston's visit to his estates, Palmerston's subscription for the
Christian Knowledge Society is four years out of date, 4 pages

BR146/7/38 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning petition of Mr Hargidan of Creevymore,
surveying of plots, 4 pages

16 Aug 1845

BR146/7/39
/1-3

Letter from Sir John McNeill to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking Palmerston to be on the provisional
committee of the Athlone and Sligo Grand Junction Railway,
includes copy of prospectus of the railway line company

19 Sep 1845

BR146/7/40 Letter from Dr James Tucker to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking to be doctor at Aghamlish dispensary,
3 pages

20 Sep 1845

BR146/7/41 Letter from John Wynne of Hazelwood to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning plan to separate two
warring families of tenants at Bunduff, disposing of lease of
Innismurray island, 4 pages

25 Sep 1845

BR146/7/42 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new national school at Grellagh and
Castlegall and qualities of prospective schoolmasters, alterations
to John Lynch's  house (?Rundale cottage), 4 pages

1 Oct 1845

BR146/7/43
/1-3

Letter from Dr John B.Sheil to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking to replace Dr Tulhill as doctor at Aghamlish
dispensary, includes letter of reference for Dr Sheil

9 Oct 1845 - 11
Oct 1845

BR146/7/44 Letter from John Fawcett to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking to be considered as the new doctor at
Aghamlish dispensary, 1 page

13 Oct 1845

BR146/7/45 Letter from John Burke "author of the peerage", to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, recommending William
M.Burke to be doctor at Aghamlish, 3 pages

16 Oct 1845

BR146/7/46 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning proposed extension to Sligo and
Enniskillen railway line to Cliffony being further extended to
Mullaghmore

18 Oct 1845

BR146/7/47 Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, reporting on the progress of the proposed
new railway lines in Sligo, 2 pages

25 Oct 1845

BR146/7/48 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning extensions to Lynch's cottage, Mr
McFadden visited Mullaghmore harbour and was very impressed,
"the people of this parish are greatly alarmed at the disease of the
potato crop - Mullaghmore is safe for so far in other parts where
the land is moory or wet there are a good many rotten", 2 pages

25 Oct 1845

BR146/7/49
/1-2

Letter from James McFadden to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a preliminary prospectus of
proposed line of Great Western Junction Railway to go to Cliffony
and Mullaghmore

28 Oct 1845

BR146/7/50 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning state of Mr Gore, last life on the Clogbolly

18 Nov 1845
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lease, repairs to Cliffony schools, Miss Higgins is about to open
the Benbulben girls school, working slate mines, collecting arrears
of rent, Mr Clancy's lease of Creevykeel has dropped on the death
of Mr Ellis, proposals for High street, Sligo, improving windows
and raising roof of Cliffony inn, 4 pages

BR146/7/51
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning improvement of Sligo harbour and
enclosing a newspaper cutting of bill to be presented to Parliament
to improve and maintain the navigation of the Sligo river

25 Nov 1845

BR146/7/52
/1-2

Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease and rents of Ennismurray island,
tenants ought to make a good living from the seaweed and lobsters
on the island but instead make illicit whisky, includes rent roll of
lease granted in 1830

11 Nov 1845

BR146/7/53 Letter from Henry Beausire, secretary of the Midland Great
Western Railway of Ireland & Royal Canal Company, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning plans for
Galway and Sligo railway line extensions and asking how many
shares in the railway Palmerston wishes to purchase, 1 page

2 Dec 1845

BR146/7/54 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning John Wynne's lease of Ennismurray,
alterations to John Lynch's house [?Rundale cottage], workmen for
the welsh slate quarries, 3 pages

15 Nov 1845

BR146/7/55 Petition from eighty Mullaghmore tenants complaining that their
plots have been moved to the north west side of Mulllaghmore
which is very exposed and the prime land has been given to
fishermen "strange lawless cotters from different countries .....
stealing and robing everything" , 2 pages

Dec 1845

BR146/7/56
/1-2

Letter from John Kelly, ?surveyor, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning plots at Mullaghmore being
given to fishermen, includes petition from Mullaghmore tenants
asking that they be given lands in Moneygold, Gazebo, Roskeeragh
instead

11 Dec 1845

BR146/7/57
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed letter from Father Henry of
Drumharnaght to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
complaining about collection of rents in Drumharnaght; payment
of arrears: "under the plea of starvation and the failure of the
potato crops and through the influence of lay and clerical agitators
the poor tenants in some places in some places have entered into
combinations against paying any rent", ownership of bogland at
Drumharnaght, payment of Dr Powell for attending Aghamlish
dispensary whilst Dr Tulhill was ill, loan to Mullaghmore
fisherman to build a fishing smack, petitions of Mullaghmore
tenants against new plots in Mullaghmore, loans to Mullaghmore
fishermen to build a fishing smack

20 Nov 1845 -
22 Dec 1845  

BR146/8 Correspondence concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates, mainly from James Walker, Sligo
agent and John Lynch, agriculturalist and Joseph Kincaid,
Dublin agent, to Palmerston:

1846

BR146/8/1 Letter from David Stevenson, engineer, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking permission to tell the Tidal

5 Jan 1846
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Harbour Commission about the works Stevenson did on
Mullaghmore harbour, 1 page

BR146/8/2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning division of Mullaghmore, 3 pages

6 Feb 1846

BR146/8/3 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning storm damage to harbour at Mullaghmore,
3 pages

7 Feb 1846

BR146/8/4 Letter from James Grigor, nurseryman of Norwich, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning planting black
swallow and stone osir on sand banks, 3 pages

10 Feb 1846

BR146/8/5 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo harbour commissioners' application
for a loan from the Board of Works, possibility of applying for
some money to improve safety at Mullaghmore harbour, qualities
of Colonel McArthur, age of Mr Gore, last life at Clogbolly, 4
pages

12 Feb 1846

BR146/8/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning squaring of plots at Mullaghmore, includes
lists of tenants in Mullaghmore in 1843

Oct 1843 - 13
Feb 1846

BR146/8/7 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fact that tenants have no wish to go and
work in Palmerston's welsh slate mine, work on bog reclamation is
going very well, planting of new trees from Norwich but the osir
cannot be planted as the people steal it to make baskets, cotters rent
at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

17 Feb 1846

BR146/8/8 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning land for national school at Tunnagh, map
of Mullaghmore squaring, 3 pages

23 Feb 1846

BR146/8/9 Letter from R.C.Moody of Government House, Port William, the
Falkland Islands, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning growing tussock grass, 8 pages

8 Jan 1846

BR146/8/10
/1-2

Letter from Mr Barnes of the Welsh Slate Mine Company to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning cost of slating
fishermen's houses in Mullaghmore

28 Mar 1846

BR146/8/11 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Bill to encourage the sea fisheries of
Ireland by promoting and aiding with grants of public money the
construction of piers, harbours and other works [9 Vict. c.3],
application to the Harbour Commissioners to complete
Mullaghmore harbour, fishermen's houses at Mullaghmore, land at
Tunnagh for a national school house

2 Mar 1946

BR146/8/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for a plot in Upper Dominick
Street, Dublin, complaints of Dr West, new doctor at Cliffony
dispensary that there is nowhere for him to live, no milk, no
dispensary rooms, Mullaghmore new tenants are settled, 3 pages

14 Mar 1846

BR146/8/13 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning application to Board of Works to obtain a
grant to complete Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

23 Mar 1846
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BR146/8/14 Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount

Palmerston, enclosing two letters to Wynne from James McFadden
concerning Sligo ship canal and the Eniskillen to Sligo railways
bills, Mr Henry and other harbour commissioners are getting up a
petition against the Enniskillen and Sligo railway

13 Mar 1846 -
24 Mar 1846

BR146/8/15 Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for the Sligo ship canal and
Enniskillen railway, 7 pages

2 Apr 1846

BR146/8/16 Letter from William Galt to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the Sligo and Shannon ship canal, the
plans of which are to be downgraded to it being an ordinary canal
with fixed bridges, 2 pages

5 May 1846

BR146/8/17 Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a pier for Ennismurray at Cloonagh, 3
pages

6 May 1846

BR146/9 Bundle of letters and documents mainly concerning Sligo potato
famine relief measures and emigration of Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo tenants because of the famine

1847

BR146/9/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning sending Edward Smyth [taking over from
James Walker as Sligo agent?] to Cliffony to take charge of famine
relief, for every sum raised through charities and private means for
relief will be matched by the government, soup kitchens set up at
Cliffony and Mullaghmore, subscriptions to relief societies, 4
pages

18 Jan 1847

BR146/9/2
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning drainage of Aghamlish bogs, includes
letter from Edward Smyth to Kincaid on relative merits of different
drainage systems, subscription together with other landlord to buy
Indian corn, possibility of getting a grant from the government for
helping tenants to emigrate to New Brunswick in Canada as about
1000 tenants would like to go, 3 pages

1 Mar 1847 - 8
Mar 1847

BR146/9/3 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning reduction of those employed in public
works (2500 on Aghamlish estate) because of Destitute Poor
(Ireland) Act 10 vict.,c.7 the ̀ soup kitchen act'. The transition from
the old relief system of public works to this new act will cause
great hardship and Kincaid proposes that the Aghamlish draining
scheme be started to provide employment. Problems of payment of
rates for new soup kitchens could cost Palmerston £10,000 for
1000 tenants (60000 people) at one shilling a day for two hundred
days, possibility of raising money through relief commissioner,
application to the Board of Works for a grant for the drainage
project, "your lordship will have to pay the largest proportion of
the expenses of feeding the people whether they work or not that
we should get as much value for the outlay as possible;" very large
numbers of people all over Sligo and Mayo are preparing to
emigrate, Kincaid has a list of Palmerston's tenants who will give
up their land on being transported to Quebec, "the numbers are
very much greater than I anticipated ..... 900 individuals ..... who
occupy 500 Irish acres of land," Kincaid has chartered two ships
which can leave in two weeks once a selection of 400 tenants has
been made, "[the emigrants] see nothing but misery and starvation

26 Mar 1847
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before them if they stay where they are and anything is better than
that ..... I make this recommendation [to allow the ships to sail] on
the principle of profit and economy your estate will be of more
value in the course of a year or two with the population reduced by
1000 than if they remained the cost of supporting these families for
the next 7 months would be at least £1500 and at the end of that
time they are still upon the property as dead weights ..... a better
class of tenants obtained in larger farms in lieu of the small plots
surrendered by the emigrants," 9 pages

BR146/9/4 List of emigrants sent out from Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates on the Carrick, Transit, Spring Hill to
Quebec in Apr 1847, 4 pages

Apr 1847

BR146/9/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning refusal of request to get some money from
the government to offset the cost of shipping tenants to Quebec, so
that drainage of the land can be done, a loan could be obtained to
improve the land, financial problems of other landowners, 5 pages

3 Apr 1847

BR146/9/6 List of names and number of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo tenants sent to America in 1847

Jun 1847

BR146/9/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed contemporary copy of a letter
from Stewart and Kincaid to Mr Lumley concerning letter from
The Hand in Hand Insurance Company about a loan raised on
Palmerston's Sligo estates of £34,000. Kincaid does not
recommend Palmerston getting a £34,000 but £5-6000 for £2800
is needed to pay off current creditors, and about £2500 is needed
to pay for emigration of tenants: "the demand for emigration still
continues and is not confined to the port of Sligo"

15 May 1847 - 7
Jun 1847

BR146/9/8
/1-2

Letter from Mr Thomas Frederick Elliot of the Colonial Land
Emigration Office, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston,
concerning passage of Palmerston's Sligo tenants to Quebec
"thanks to the good food provided for them all the emigrants
reached Quebec in good health", encloses contemporary copy of
report A.L.Buchanan, chief emigration agent at Quebec on the safe
arrival of the Transit and the Spring Hill carrying Palmerston's
tenants, although the Carrick was wrecked and 119 passengers
were killed

11 Jun 1847 - 3
Jul 1847

BR146/9/9 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new crops of barley, potatoes, parsnips,
oats, wheat "there was a good deal of exertion made to get down
white crops in consequence of the potatoes failing for the last two
years", the new potatoes are coming along well, fever is increasing
and there are 57 cases of fever and 49 of dysentery in the
Aghamlish division

15 Jul 1847

BR146/9/10 Contemporary copy of extract of letter from Chief Emigration
Officer at Quebec sent in despatch of James Bruce, eighth Earl of
Elgin, Governor General of Canada, concerning the condition of
the emigrants that had arrived at Quebec on the Spring Hill, "the
people were well provided with good and wholesome provisions at
his lordship's [Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston]
expense and landed in good health presenting a marked contrast
with several of the other vessels from the same port", 2 pages

11 Aug 1847
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BR146/9/11 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loan from Mr Howe, two cargoes of
emigrants from Palmerston's estates left Sligo in Sept [1847], Mr
Smyth [Sligo agent] has contracted typhoid whilst organising the
emigration of Palmerston's tenants upon Sir Robert Gore Booth
brother's ship, the 
Æolus, 5 pages

21 Oct 1847

BR146/9/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loan from Mr Howe of which £3000 has
gone to pay Mr Kerningham for emigration expenses, application
from the Board of Ordnance for land at Arbor Hill, Dublin, 4 pages

21 Nov 1847

BR146/9/13
/1-4

Copy of memorandum by Thomas Frederick Elliot of the
Emigration Office, concerning transport of Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston's tenants to Canada especially the
voyages of the Eliza Liddell and the Lady Sale, includes reports
printed reports (including hospital lists) and letters, lists of
passengers for the Eliza Liddell and the Lady Sale. Captain Clarke
of the Eliza Liddell is accused of sailing without food or fuel,
selling passengers bad brandy at a very high price, many
passengers caught typhoid and Captain Clarke abandoned the ship
and ran away at Shippegan to avoid paying head money. The
passengers on the Lady Sale who were tenants of Sir Robert Gore
Booth and Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston were
old, sick and without clothing. The head of the emigration office
in Canada said the passengers on the Lady Sale were well fed on
the voyage however "I have never seen such misery, destitution
and helplessness ..... a quantity of red flannel shirts and blue
trousers [have been purchased] in order that the more destitute of
the males may land without exposure .....". Eighty five passengers
have been removed to hospital [out of 412] as they are sick with
fever and the rest will probably have to be sent to the almshouses
as they are unable to provide for themselves

27 Aug 1847 -
11 Nov 1847

BR146/9/14 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning conditions of emigrants to Canada,
recovery of Mr Smyth, agent, from typhoid caught from emigrating
tenants boarding the ship Æolus, there is much fever in Aghamlish
but of a less virulent strain than the previous year, land
improvement schemes should employ the remaining tenants and
alleviate distress, grant from the Board of Works to extend and
improve ?Mullaghmore harbour, planting a new crop of
potatoes,"the tenants generally are in good spirits and full of hopes,
they seem inclined to pay their rents and have not shown any
symptoms of disturbance or outrage ..... [the vacated holding] are
in great demand ..... have in almost every instance given the waste
farm to the adjoining tenants." The National School Board have
asked for some land for Benbulben school to teach agriculture on,
has arranged for a tailor to teach his trade to the boys in Cliffony
school – although the boys are not very keen to learn, Palmerston's
proportion of the poor rate is becoming expensive, pine trees are
looking well, Sligo is very dull and there is very little trade or
building going on, changes in Ballymote, problems at
Knocknaskagh and Tunnagh "there will be some trouble bringing
them into order", 7 pages

24 Nov 1847

BR146/9/15 Contemporary copy of letter from Stewart and Kincaid, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, refuting allegations about
bad condition of tenants emigrating to Canada on the Eliza Liddell
and the Lady Sale, claims that adverse reports of emigration

3 Dec 1847 
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authorities [BR146/9/13] were often inaccurate and sometimes
untrue, 11 pages

BR146/9/16
/1-2

Letter from Henry Grey, third Earl Grey, Secretary of State for
War and the Colonies, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing extracts of report sent to Grey from the
H.M.Perley, emigration officer in Canada, about the Æolus
arriving in New Brunswick from Sligo, passengers had fevers and
insufficient clothing and no means of supporting themselves except
by reliance upon the state

4 Dec 1847

BR146/9/17 Contemporary copy of letter from S.Maxwell, Sligo agent to
Stewart and Kincaid concerning emigration of tenants on the Eliza
Liddell, inaccuracies of Canada in emigration authorities reports,
lists names of passengers and provisions which were provided for
them, 4 pages

27 Nov 1847

BR146/9/18 Contemporary copy of letter from Stewart and Kincaid to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, defending allegations
made about the destitution and age of the emigrants to Canada on
the boat Æolus, elderly emigrants travelled with younger members
of their families who were able to work and support them, ample
rations, clothing and medicine were provided: "The landed
proprietors of Ireland are placed in an unpleasant dilemma, if they
keep the surplus population of their estates at home, the property
will not be sufficient to maintain them and they [the proprietors]
are exposed to the charge of neglecting them [the tenants] or
obtaining support for them out of public funds", the Colonial
governments complain about being sent paupers but the emigrants
are happier and are able to have a better living than on the land in
Ireland, 6 pages

16 Dec 1847
contemporary
copy

BR146/9/19 Copy [?contemporary] of an extract of a despatch from Sir William
Colebrooke, Lieutenant Governor of New Brunswick, Canada to
Henry George Grey, third Earl Grey, Secretary of State for War
and the Colonies, concerning sending poor and infirm emigrants to
New Brunswick back to Ireland, 1 page

n.d. c.1847

BR146/9/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning grant from the Board of Works for land
improvement at Aghamlish, application by the Board of Ordnance
for land at Arbour Hill, Dublin, on which to build a cavalry
barracks, 3 pages

24 Dec 1847

BR146/10 Bundles of letters and documents concerning Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Irish estates in County
Dublin and Sligo:

1813-48

BR146/10/1 Memoranda that Henry Temple, first Viscount Palmerston has the
right to bestow two handsome chambers in Dublin University
[Trinity College, Dublin] upon such students as he and his heirs
shall think proper on account of the benefactions of the Temple
family towards Dublin university buildings, refers to a letter from
Jonathan Swift to Henry Temple, first Viscount Palmerston of 31
Jan 1725/6 quoted in Swift's collected works, docket on the reverse
of the memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, in 1813 that Graves Swan, Palmerston's agent was to
pursue his claim to these rooms

1725 
copy c.1746-72;
Sep 1813

BR146/10/2
/1-2

Anonymous letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subletting of a field in Donnybrook,

29 Aug 1820
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Dublin for a fair which lasts for longer than the patent allows for
and sells alcohol, the fair is attended by 50,000 people of the
lowest class, includes report on this letter by Graves Swan, agent,
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, who says that
it was written by Mr Madden, a road contractor and rival of the
tenant of the field in question Mr Kenny. Mr Fadden is himself a
holder of the land on which the main fair is held and wishes to
cover this up and prevent his rival Mr Kenny from holding a fair
on his own land as it would affect Madden's profits

BR146/10/3 Letter from Revd Edward McSweeny to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, proposing for land in Upper or New
Dominick Street, Dublin for a new Catholic church, 2 pages

9 May 1837

BR146/10/4 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning application of Mr Hackett towards
rebuilding the church at Chapelizod, Dublin, raising of funds to
rebuild the church, 2 pages

16 Nov 1837

BR146/10/5
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal to build law chambers on Upper
Dominick Street, plan for church on Upper Dominick Street,
Dublin, abandoned, plans for Catholic school, proposal for
revisionary lease of Augrim Street, Dublin, subscription for new
church in Chapelizod, Dublin

5 Dec 1837 - 17
Mar 1838

BR146/10/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, introducing Mr Veever, formerly high sheriff of
Dublin, 3 pages

9 Jun 1838

BR146/10/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning rent of house in ?Capel Street, Dublin, to
Alderman West, goldsmith of Dublin, 4 pages

11 Jun 1839 

BR146/10/8
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning decisions needed on proposal of Alderman
West for Capel Street, Dublin; and on proposal of Mr Griffith for
Ballytivnan, County Sligo (map included of plot requested by
Griffith), plans for Cottage farm at Milk Harbour, County Sligo

19 Jul 1839

BR146/10/9 Letter from Alderman Jacob West to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for a decision on his proposal for
Capel Street, Dublin, 1 page

14 Aug 1839

BR146/10/10 Note by Stewart and Kincaid of increase in income from Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Irish estates since 1828,
1 page

18 Oct 1841

BR146/10/11
/1-2

Letter from Captain Francis Savage to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning a new road along the side of
Kilmainham hospital and asking to have some land  at Christ
Church meadows, includes sketch map of proposed route and
report on this request by Stewart and Kincaid to Palmerston

19 Jul 1841

BR146/10/12 Petition by Patrick Tiernan of Quarry Vale, Dublin to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning boundary dispute
with his neighbour John Gadley, 3 pages

Nov 1841

BR146/10/13 Contemporary copies by Joseph Kincaid of extracts of letters from
emigrants to America from Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates, to their relatives back in Sligo, 14 pages

Oct 1847 - Feb
1848; copies
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:  this document has been partially transcribed see appendix 1

BR146/10/14
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a contemporary copy of a letter which
Stewart and Kincaid sent to Mr Wallcott of the Colonial
Emigration office concerning the late sailing of the Æolus to
Canada from Sligo

1 Feb 1848

BR146/10/15
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning two proposals from Noble Sheppard for a
plot on John Street, Sligo for a church of the Independent
Dissenters

19 May 1848 - 5
Jul 1848

BR146/10/16 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning memorial of Edward Hines of
Knocknaskagh; reforms in Sligo farms which have many fewer
tenants, although the tenants which are left are unable to pay their
rent: "If potatoes had not failed we would have had a good receipt
..... the people will have nothing to eat after another month .....
most of the tenants have turnips and other vegetables and they will
be much better off (being better prepared) than they were after the
famine of 1846 ..... cholera has not yet reached us", 8 pages

23 Oct 1848

BR146/10/17 Offprint of letter from William Bullock Webster of Huntsdown,
near Southampton, to the Ayrshire Agriculturalist concerning
methods of draining land, 1 page

1848

BR146/10/18 Contemporary copy of letter from J.R.Bertolacci to Sir Charles
Treveleyan, concerning visit to Ireland and comparison of
landlords, neglect of Robert Edward King, first Viscount Lorton's
land at Boyle which is empty and neglected as the tenants are
either dead, or emigrated or in the workhouse and although Lorton
would like to let out the land in large farms there are not enough
tenants to go around and so he has to take whatever tenants he can,
the County Roscommon estate of Guy Lloyd of Yorkshire, next to
Lorton's is run like an English estate and the tenants live in houses
instead of mud cabins and the cultivation of the land is better
although Lloyd insists on the high rents being paid, tenants poverty
and land conditions in County Sligo, Viscount Lorton will not
grant a lease to Roman Catholics on his estates as they voted
liberal in the last election and Lorton has no money and will
borrow from anyone at all even the meanest of tenants, Mr
Ffolliot's (?County Sligo) estate, Ffoliott gave three years rent
during the famine; Mr Wynne of Hazelwood's estate is full of
poverty and neglect and is thought will be the first estate to be put
up for sale; Sir Gilbert King's estate (next to Mr Wynne) is mainly
unreclaimed bog although one of White's tenants Mr Weir breeds
cattle, Edward Cooper of Markree's estate, Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate: "it is like a star on the
face of the county", cattle diseases, cattle market, cost of
emigration, Sligo Savings Bank deposits greatly reduced "I learnt
from the parties connected with the Savings Bank here, that the
great diminution or rather withdrawals arose from the
apprehension of the Rebellion [Smith O'Brien] separating the
counties and what is most remarkable the coast guard people were
the first and most anxious to withdraw their money", Boyle
workhouse holds 900 people, 500 of them children and was
designed for 700 people only, half of the potato crop is fit to eat in
Sligo, 28 pages

21 Nov 1848
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BR146/10/19 Petition of Edward Hines of Knocknaskagh to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, protesting against being ejected from
his plot, includes report on this matter by Mr Kincaid, 3 pages

23 Oct 1848

BR146/11 Bundles of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, mostly from his Irish agent Joseph Kincaid
concerning Sligo estates:

1849-53

BR146/11/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loan from the Board of Works to sink the
Grange river from Grange to Drumfad and Gortaderry, to sink the
Cartron river near Cliffony, to square farms in Grellagh and
Castlegall, to improve land in Tunnagh, Knocknaskagh and
Drumharnaght this will be in addition to the grant obtained for the
work down draining land at Milk Harbour and Castlegall. The
drainage work has helped to give a means of support to many
tenants and kept them out of the workhouse, this has kept down the
rates in Cliffony; crops look well although "there are symptoms of
a return of the potato blight but it is much later than usual and as
yet only partial I hope and trust that a large proportion will remain
for the food of the population", 4 pages

21 Aug 1849

BR146/11/2 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning state of crops, not much wheat sown, oats
were scantily sown but doing well, barley is not doing well,
potatoes had looked very well early in the season but now nearly
half are affected by blight and it could be that all will go, different
methods of planting the potatoes to try and avoid the blight, turnips
growing very well but the beans never matured and looked frost
bitten, cholera has only affected two people on the estate and two
children from the poor house, some cholera at Clogbolly, Sligo
town was very bad and most of the people ran away, 4 pages

29 Sep 1949

BR146/11/3 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning anonymous letter claiming that Catholics
were discriminated against when proposing for leases of Milk
Harbour, Loughla and Mulloghcurrow, 9 pages

20 Nov 1849

BR146/11/4
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning emigration from Sligo to New York by
Palmerston's tenants, includes list of tenants wishing to emigrate
and letter from Charles Murray, Consul General of Egypt, to
Palmerston offering employment of emigrants with his brother in
law, James Wadsworth of Geneseso, Livingston County, New
York, U.S.A.

18 Apr 1851 -
28 Jul 1851

BR146/11/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo to Enniskillen railway, Sligo is
improving although the potato blight is very bad, tenants are in
quite good spirits and paying their rents, bent plantation at
Mullaghmore is improving and there are thousands of pine trees
between two and three feet high, Palmerston should write to
Bordeaux for more pine tree seeds, sinking of rivers Grange and
Cartron, Milk Harbour is finished and looks very well, plantation
of trees between Castlegall and Bunduff, nothing new is happening
at Mullaghmore harbour although the old houses have been thrown
down, no building going on in Sligo although the grand jury are
building a new road to it from the north, many changes at
Ballymote and Tunnagh, sewing school in Cliffony is doing well
with about 60 children; little building going on in Dublin,
Dundrum railway is going slowly as there are no funds, 8 pages

4 Oct 1850
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BR146/11/6 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning closure of Sligo abbey as a burying ground
as it was seen as a health hazard and contributory factor to the
cholera epidemic of 1849, a plot on Dominick Street, Dublin has
been let, 2 pages

19 May 1851

BR146/11/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning disagreement over closing Sligo abbey
burial ground, encloses article in the Sligo Champion about public
meeting to campaign for the Sligo abbey burying ground to be
reopened, includes a letter from Edward Smyth to Mr Kincaid,
recounting how the abbey was broken into by a mob headed by the
mayor, Mr Verdon, editor of the Sligo Champion

21 May 1851 -
28 May 1851

BR146/11/8
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning signature needed for bond, application to
the Board of Works to take over the running of Mullaghmore
harbour has been rejected, includes application for loan under Land
improvement act, letter of rejection from the Office of Public
works to take over the running of Mullaghmore harbour or to pay
for its repairs

16 Jan 1851 - 
19 Jun 1851

BR146/11/9
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a letter from John Wynne to Kincaid, asking
for a reduction in his rent of the butter market in Sligo

10 Oct 1851 - 24
Nov 1851

BR146/11/10
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning legality of closing Sligo abbey burial
ground, encloses letter from Edward Smyth to Kincaid on the
subject and also, a letter on the dispute from John Hagarty
complaining about the terrible conditions and desecration of the
burial grounds and why the Catholic cemetery is closed but the
protestant one at St John's church is still open and of the setting up
of a committee to manage Sligo abbey burial ground

28 May 1851 -
24 Nov 1851

BR146/11/11
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from John Lynch to Kincaid, about
damage down to Mullaghmore harbour in storms

24 Jan 1852 - 2
Feb 1852

BR146/11/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning population of Aghamlish estate, 3 pages

13 Feb 1852

BR146/11/13 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, detailing drainage work and lowering of rivers,
completed on Palmerston's Sligo estates during 1848-9, 3 pages

19 Feb 1852

BR146/11/14 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo works, the Board of Works land
improvement inspector was pleased with the drainage work, repairs
to damage at Mullaghmore harbour caused by stormy weather, bent
planting, roads to be built as a result of squaring of the land maybe
tenants can be given incentives to do this, new house for
coastguards, in recent bad years the tenants have been given turnip
seeds but this year Mr Kincaid will not allow this, all of the estate
is let except for Mullaghmore bent farm and building land, 5 pages

23 Feb 1852

BR146/11/15 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning measurement of depth of water at
Mullaghmore harbour, The Speedwell boat came into Mullaghmore
harbour in distress, 2 pages

13 Mar 1852
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1. See: W.G. Wood-Martin History of Sligo (3 vols, Dublin, 1892,  facsimile edition 1990, Dodds
Antiquarian Books, Sligo)  iii,  pages 211-212 

BR146/11/16
/1-3

Letter from John Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for Dundalk to Enniskillen railway,
included letter and enclosure from R.Chambers Walker to Wynne
concerning lobbying for this railway line amongst local landed
gentry

7 Apr 1852

BR146/11/17 Report of the proceedings of the incumbered estates court
(Ireland), 1 page

28 May 1852

BR146/11/18 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning handing over land at Rathmines, Dublin to
the Dublin and Bray railway company, 1 page

16 Jun 1852

BR146/11/19
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copies of correspondence
between Kincaid and Revd Malachai Brennan, Catholic priest of
Aghamlish, concerning elections in Sligo. Revd Brennan has been
canvassing Palmerston's tenants to vote for Mr Swift against
Palmerston's specific instructions that they vote for Sir Robert
Gore Booth and Mr Ormsby Gore, includes draft reply from
Palmerston to Kincaid: "I do not consider that the accommodation
which I thus offered the parish priest gives me any claim over him
except that he will inculcate morality, good conduct and peaceable
industry upon his parishioners. with regard to my tenants I desired
my wishes to be known on the subject of the county election but I
desire no man to be forced to vote against his will"

19 Jun 1852 - 19
Jul 1852

BR146/11/20
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo election, explaining that the tenants
were brought to Sligo to vote by Mr Smyth, Palmerston's Sligo
agent, so that they would not be intimidated by the mob to vote but
not to make them vote for the Conservative candidates, the tenant
can leave Sligo of their own free will, includes memorandum by
Palmerston that his tenants are under no compulsion to vote for
anyone and that they  are to be protected from the mob but they do
not have to stay under the protection provided if they not wish to
do so

20 Jul 1852

BR146/11/21 Letter from Jonathan Symes, architect, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning designs for villas at
Mullaghmore, 2 pages

15 Jan 1853

BR146/11/22 Letter from Thomas Hannon of Kew Gardens to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Hannan's
appointment as successor to John Lynch as agriculturalist on
Palmerston's Aghamlish estates, 3 pages

2 Apr 1858


